ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

PROJECT: Rebid - City of Las Vegas
2021 Street and Drainage Improvements
Hot Springs Boulevard from
Mills Avenue to Mora Street
CDBG #21-C-NR-I-01-G-03
Stantec Project #181711182
OWNER: City of Las Vegas
ENGINEER: Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
DATE: November 21, 2023
BID OPENING DATE: November 28, 2023 TIME: __2:00 p.m.

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES SHALL BE MADE IN THE BID DOCUMENTS.

BID SECTION DESCRIPTION
DOCUMENT
Pre-Bid Sign-In Attached is a copy of the November 15, 2023 Pre-Bid Sign-In
Sheet Sheet.

Plan Holders List

Attached is a copy of the Current Plan Holders List, which also
identifies the range of estimated construction cost (all bid lot's).

Contract Book

AlA Document
G705, form of

Attached is the AIA Document G705, form of Certificate of
Insurance

Certificate of
Insurance
Plans & Specs | All Question: The work shown on plan Sheet 3-1 does not have any
related Bid items on the Bid Schedule. Under which item will this
work be paid? (18" CMP & Junction Box)
Clarification: Only the concrete channel drain will be installed (see
details on Sheet 10-1 and 2-2). The culvert pipe, junction box and
curb drop inlet are no longer in the project.
Plans Updated Plan Set.
Attachments:

1) Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet
2) Plan Holders List

3) AIA Document G705, form of

4) Certificate of Insurance
5) Updated Plan Set

. Digitally signed by Oliver,
OI Iverl Wayland
Date: 2023.11.21 16:44:28
Wayland ey

Wayland Oliver
Stantec Consuliting Services Inc.

Addendum #1 — November 21, 2023 — Re-Bid City of Las Vegas 2021 Street and Drainage Improvements, Hot Springs
Boulevard from Mills Avenue to Mora Street
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AIA Document G715 - 2017

Supplemental Attachment for ACORD Certificate of Insurance 25

PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CERTIFICATE INFORMATION:
Contract For: Producer:
Date: Insured:
Date:
OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONTRACTOR: (name and address)
A.  General Liability Yes No N/A
1. Does this policy include coverage for:
a  Damages because of bodily injury, sickness, or disease, including occupational [] [ [
sickness or disease, and death of any person?
b  Personal injury and advertising injury? O 0O O
¢ Damages because of physical damage to or destruction of tangible property, O O O
including the loss of use of such property?
d  Bodily injury or property damage arising out of completed operations? O O O
e The Contractor’s indemnity obligations included in the Contract Documents? O O O
2. Does this policy contain an exclusion or restriction of coverage for:
a  Claims by one insured against another insured, where the exclusion or O O O
restrictions is based solely on the fact that the claimant is an insured, and there
would otherwise be coverage for the claim?
b  Claims for property damage to the Contractor’s Work arising out of the O Od O

products-completed operations hazard where the damaged Work or the Work
out of which the damage arises was performed by a Subcontractor?

¢  Claims for bodily injury other than to employees of the insured?

d  Claims for the Contractor’s indemnity obligations included in the Contract
Documents arising out of injury to employees of the insured?

e Claims for loss excluded under a prior work endorsement or other similar
exclusionary language?

f  Claims or loss due to physical damage under a prior injury endorsement or
similar exclusionary language?

g Claims related to residential, multi-family, or other habitational projects?

h  Claims related to roofing?

i  Claims related to exterior insulation finish systems, synthetic stucco, or similar
exterior coatings or surfaces?

o0 ooo o o g
o0 Ooo O o gd
o0 oo o o Ogd

j  Claims related to earth subsistence or movement?
k  Claims related to explosion, collapse, and underground hazards?
B. Other Insurance Coverage Yes No NA
1. Indicate whether the Contractor has the following insurance coverages and, if so,

indicate the coverage limits for each.

a  Professional liability insurance O O O
Coverage limits:

b  Pollution liability insurance O O O
Coverage limits:

¢ Insurance for maritime liability risks associated with the operation of a vessel O O O

AlA Document G715™ — 2017. Copyright © 1991 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorlzed reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. To
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Coverage limits:
d Insurance for the use or operation of manned or unmanned aircraft
Coverage limits:
e  Property insurance
Coverage limits:
f  Railroad protective liability insurance
Coverage limits:
g  Asbestos abatement liability insurance
Coverage limits:

h  Insurance for physical damage to property while it is in storage and in transit to
the construction site

Coverage limits:
Other:

O 04000 d
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(Authorized Representative)

(Date of Issue)
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